
 

 

September 6, 2019 (Revised April 23, 2020) 
 
Attn: John Denk       Bid Number: 190906-0001 
USD 434 SFT Offices 
1663 E US HWY 56 
Carbondale, KS 66414 
 
Project: Replace Lennox AC unit #3 serial#5898G21575 
 
McElroy’s Inc. is pleased to submit this proposal for the above reference project. Our 
scope of work is defined as follows. 
 

 Disconnect and remove existing R22 condensing unit with grounded compressor. 

 Remove existing R22 evaporator coil and set new Carrier 16 SEER R410A 
condensing unit and evaporator coil in place. 

 Reconnect refrigerant lines, electrical and drain line. 

 Install ductwork transition as required to adapt to new coil. 

 Pressure test system and evacuate to 500 microns. 

 Start up and check out the unit’s operation. 
 
Items not included are as follows: 
 

 Overtime or Premium Wages 

 Sales Tax 
 
Total Net Price For Above Referenced Project…………..………………………. $3,655.00 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to bid this project. Please don’t hesitate to call me if you 
have any questions regarding this proposal. I can be reached at (785) 267-9017. 
 
Sincerely,         
McElroy’s, Inc. 

      Customer Acceptance: 
Jason Long      Accepted by: _______________ 
Commercial HVAC Consultant   Date: ______________________ 
 
 
 
 

Note: Terms of this proposal are good for 30 days unless otherwise noted 


